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Kimberley Pena 

From: Kimberley Pena 
Sent: 
To: Anna Williams 
Cc:- 
Subject: RE: Confidential DN 00246-10 

Tuesday, January 19,2010 12:12 PM 

Ann Cole; Marguerite McLean; Stephen Gar1 

Per this e-mail, the document will be declassified and placed in the docket. Thank YOU. 

_ _ _  .. . . .______Ix_____ ____... __I...__________._.__I_ . . _.........________I.I" ~ - . 

From: Anna Williams 
Sent: Tuesday, January 19, 2010 1038 AM 
To: Kimberley Pena; Stephen Gar1 
Cc: Ann Cole; Marguerite McLean 
Subjeb. RE: Confidential DN 00246-10 

Yes, this is to be declassified and placed in the docket file per the withdrawal of confidentiality and my 
discussions with Mr. Burnett for Progress. 

Thanks. 

From: Kimberley Pena 
Sent: Friday, January 15,2010 2:52 PM 
To: Stephen Gar1 
Cc: Ann Cole; Marguerite McLean; Anna Williams 
Subject: Confidential DN 00246-10 

Stephen, on 01/14/2010, Progress filed a withdrawal ofrequest for confidentiality, DN 00361-10, on DN 
00246-10 in Docket 090499-EQ. Please confirm that DN 00246-10 is to be declassified and placed in the 
docket file. 
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